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From: Quinn, Laura
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri
Subject: RE: Address confirmation

NUREG numbers don’t change from Draft to Final, just FYI, so NUREG‐1936 
 

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [mailto:dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:50 AM 
To: Quinn, Laura 
Subject: RE: Address confirmation 
 
Thank you. 
 
NUREG‐??? 
 

Regards,  

Dimitri Lutchenkov  

UniStar Nuclear Energy  
410-470-5524 | m 410-370-9090 
 

From: Quinn, Laura [mailto:Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:25 AM 
To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri 
Subject: RE: Address confirmation 
 
Yes.  I will have the CDs with me since I am not sure where he will entry (several doors are possible) so he will need to 
contact me at 301‐415‐2220 or 301‐741‐1416.  
Thanks 
 
 

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [mailto:dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 5:28 PM 
To: Quinn, Laura 
Subject: Address confirmation 
 
Laura is this your correct NRC address for courier? 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Laura Quinn 
11555 ROCKVILLE PIKE 
ROCKVILLE MD 20852 

Dimitri Lutchenkov 
Director, Environmental Affairs 
UniStar Nuclear Energy 
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Sent from my iPhone 
>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, 
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for 
the 
addressee.  If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the 
information 
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-
IP2 
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